

Mr David Keohane
HSE Projects Lead Thermal Generation
Energy Australia
385 Bourke Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

21/11/2019

Dear Mr Keohane

Marulan Power Station Projects
Response to Submissions

The public exhibition for MP07_0174-Mod 1, MP07_0175-Mod-1 and MP07_0176-Mod-2 for the Marulan Power Station Projects ended on 13 Nov 2019. All submissions received by the Department during the exhibition of the proposal are available on the Department's website at www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects.

The Department requests that you provide a written response to all submissions by **17 January 2020**.

If you wish to discuss the matter, please contact Phillipa Duncan on 9274 6451.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Energy Assessments

as delegate for the Secretary